Allison Edwards

From: planning_admin@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk
Sent: 29 March 2022 13:49

To: Planning Admin

Subject: New comments for application R/2022/0242/FF

WARNING: This email came from outside of the organisation. Do not provide login or password details. Always be
cautious opening links and attachments wherever the email appears to come from. If you have any doubts about
this email, contact ICT.

New comments have been received for application R/2022/0242/FF at site address: DORMAN POINT TEESWORKS
REDCAR

from Engineering Team (Highways) helen.oakes@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk

Address:

Comment type:
Comment

Comments:
The site is currently located away from public highways. This may change in the future as the Teesworks site is
developed.

The sub-station should be located sufficiently far back from any proposed road and the hard-standing area should
be sufficiently large and accessible to accommodate any vehicles that will be required for the servicing of the facility
in order to avoid any future interference with traffic.
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